AGENDA

-EST.1842 -

A N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
MERIDIA NAY A MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
TOWNSHIP [ i i :
\\/}wa,tgL\.\ December 8, 2022 (Special Meeting) 6:00 p.m.

—_—

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA INFERSON MEETING
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Town Hall Room
A. September 22,2022 5151 Marsh Road
4. COMMUNICATIONS
PUBLIC REMARKS

6. COMMISSION DISCUSSION

A. 2023 Master Plan Update (Discussion)

B. 2023 Meeting Schedule (Action)

C. Okemos Safe Routes to School Review (Discussion)
D. General Commission Comments

7. PROJECT UPDATES

A. MDOT M-43 Project update (Staff)
B. Okemos Road Project update (Staff)
C. Local Roads and Other Construction Projects update (Discussion)

8. REPORTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board
B. Planning Commission
C. Chair
D. Staff
i. 2022 Project Review

9. NEXT MEETING DATES

A. Planning Commission Meeting December 12, 2022
B. Transportation Commission Meeting January 19, 2023

10. ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Director of Community Planning and Development Mark
Kieselbach, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI 48864 Central Fire St.

Providing a safe, welcoming, sustainable, prime community.




m

MERIDIAN &>
JTOWNSHI pA?A;/

Charter Township of Meridian

Meridian Transportation Commission

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Thursday, September 22, 2022 - Minutes - DRAFT

Members Present:  Chair Vagnozzi, Vice-Chair Lovell, Commissioner Robertson, and Commissioner

Potter
Members Absent: Commissioner Hudson, Commissioner Van Coevering, and Trustee Sundland
Others Present: Senior Planner Shorkey, Director of Public Works Opsommer, Police Sergeant
McCready, Planning Commissioner McConnell, and Planning Commission liaison
Snyder
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair Vagnozzi called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION BY VICE-CHAIR LOVELL TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY
COMMISSIONER POTTER. MOTION PASSES 4-0.

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - June 16, 2022

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER ROBERTSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY
VICE-CHAIR LOVELL. MOTION PASSES 4-0.

4, COMMUNICATIONS

No communications were received since the last meeting.

5. PUBLIC REMARKS

Planning Commissioner McConnell discussed an email that he had sent to the Transportation
Commission and discussed the Master Plan update with the Transportation Commission. Senior
Planner Shorkey said that he would forward the email to the correct person for action.

6. COMMISSION DISCUSSION

A. Lake Lansing Road Non-motorized Improvement Project




Neal Galehouse from the Ingham County Road Department gave a presentation about the Lake
Lansing Road Non-motorized Improvement Project scheduled for 2023. Vice-Chair Lovell asked for
clarification about pedestrian signals. Commissioner Robertson asked if the bidding for the project
would be an RFP. Commissioner Potter asked if notices went out to bike advocacy groups as well as
residents. Mr. Galehouse described the ICRD’s outreach efforts. Vice-Chair reviewed a previous
letter from the Tri-County Bike Association to ensure that their questions had been addressed.

Vice-Chair asked about the possibility of connecting a side trail to a nearby park. Wendy Longpre
from East Lansing Parks Department said that it was possible that the City of East Lansing might
pursue Safe Routes 2 School funds to connect the trail in the future. Vice-Chair Lovell asked if
signage was going to be erected to discourage motorists from travelling through neighborhoods
during the construction detour. Chair Vagnozzi asked Senior Planner Shorkey to advertise the
ICRD'’s public hearing for the project on the Township’s website.

Commissioner Potter suggested calling the project a 4 to 5 lane project since there are two bike
lanes and asked if the bike lanes would be signed and marked. After discussion about the bike lanes,
Director of Public Works Opsommer said that the Township would be willing to cost share if the
bike lanes could be marked.

B. Bicycle Friendly Community update

Senior Planner Shorkey summarized the Bicycle Friendly Community application in the packet and
informed the Transportation Commission that he was ready to send it. The Transportation
Commission thanked Senior Planner Shorkey for his work. Vice-Chair Lovell said that he looks
forward to the application feedback and would not consider it aloss if they did not receive an award.
Mr. Shorkey said that he expected to present the feedback from the League of Bicyclists no earlier
than the January 2023 meeting.

C. Redi-Ride Relocation Discussion

Chair Vagnozzi followed up this item from the July CATA presentation. CATA was willing to swap
Redi-Ride locations from the unused Aquatic Center stop to the McClaren Hospital on Collins Road.
Chair Vangozzi asked Director of Public Works Opsommer what steps needed to be taken to ask the
Board to officially request CATA to swap the sites. Director of Public Works Opsommer said that a
simple motion would suffice.

AFTER DISCUSSION, MOTION BY VICE-CHAIR LOVELL TO REQUEST THE BOARD TO ASK CATA
TO EXTEND SERVICE TO THE MCCLAREN HOSPITAL COMPLEX AND CEASE SERVICE TO THE
EAST LANSING AQUATIC CENTER. SUPPORTED BY CHAIR VAGNOZZI. MOTION PASSES 4-0.

D. General Commission Comments

Commissioner Potter asked about CATA shuttle service on Grand River during construction.
Director of Public Works Opsommer said that CATA had resumed normal bus service in July.
General discussion about pedestrian access on Grand River.

Commissioner Potter asked about a recent pedestrian fatality and if anything was being done.
Sergeant McCready said that the accident was the fault of the pedestrian and that no changes to
traffic were planned.



Chair Vagnozzi commented about faded ‘No Enter” signs and Director of Public Works Opsommer
said that they could discuss them after the meeting. Commissioner Potter said that people are being
observed going the wrong way in Tacoma Hills. Commission Robertson asked about a recent fatality
at Haslett and Marsh. Director of Public Works Opsommer pointed out that was a motor vehicle
crash and didn’t involve any pedestrians. Commissioner Potter asked for an update on the Lake
Lansing to MSU trail.

PROJECT UPDATES

A. MDOT M-43 Project update

Director of Public Works Opsommer updated the Transportation Commission on the Grand River
project.

B. Okemos Road Project update

Director of Public Works Opsommer updated the Transportation Commission on the Okemos Road
bridge project.

C. Local Roads and Other Construction Projects update

Director of Public Works Opsommer updated the Transportation Commission on the local road
projects.

D. Railroad Quiet Zone update

Director of Public Works Opsommer updated the Transportation Commission on the railroad quiet
zone project.

REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board

Director of Public Works Opsommer updated the Transportation Commission on the recent Board
activities.

B. Planning Commission

Senior Planner Shorkey updated the Transportation Commission about the Haslett Village project.
Commissioner Snyder updated the Transportation Commission about recent Planning Commission
activities.

C. Chair

Chair Vagnozzi said that the bike lane signs on Kinawa Drive are faded. Senior Planner Shorkey said
that he would look into the issue.

D. Staff

Commissioner Potter asked Director of Public Works Opsommer for an update on the Meridian and
Grand River intersection project. Director of Public Works Opsommer said that project was pushed
to 2023 to coordinate with the rest of the Grand River project. Commission Potter asked Sergeant

3



10.

McCready about a recent accident at Hamilton and Grand River. Sergeant McCready said that there
was no increase in accidents that require action.

NEXT MEETING DATES

The next meeting of the Commission is scheduled for November 17, 2022.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Vagnozzi adjourned the meeting at 7:52 p.m.



MERlDI :N &
JOW

N\Sﬁl pA?.

To: Transportation Commission

From: | Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner
Date: December 1,2022

Re: 2023 Master Plan Update

In August, the Planning Commission asked Staff to issue the Notice of Intent to Plan for the 2022
Master Plan Update. This is an update to the 2017 Plan, which was a comprehensive update to the
long-range planning in the Township. Prior to that, the plan had not been updated since 2005. The
update was formally launched with a public hearing held at the October 24th Planning Commission
meeting.

Planning Staff is letting the Transportation Commission know about the 2022 Master Plan update
now. Communications Staff has created a website for the Master Plan, which includes a Master Plan
Feedback Form and can be found at
https://www.meridian.mi.us/about-us/departments/community-planning-development/master-
plan.

The Planning Commission welcomes the input of the Transportation Commission to help guide the
goals and objectives for the next five years and all comments are welcome at this time.

For your reference, Goal #6 in the current Master Plan relates to transportation related issues and
states, “Provide and Support an Efficient, Safe, and Environmentally Sensitive Multi-modal
Transportation Network.” Goal #6, along with its associated objectives and strategies, are attached
to this memo for your reference.



ACTION PLAN 1 1

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Provide and Support an Efficient, Safe, and
Environmentally Sensitive Multi-modal Transportation
Network

A Evaluate the existing transportation network and identify problems, including
traffic congestion, safety, environment, and aesthetics, which can be solved at
acceptable cost. : :

STRATEGIES:
1. Cooperate with county, regional, and state entities to develop strategies to improve traffic
flow.

2. Consider zoning and other design strategies such as Complete Streets as effective means of
ensuring safe and efficient travel for all modes of transportation.

B Maintain local roads.

STRATEGIES:

1. Support improvements to local streets when a special assessment district request has been
received from local residents.

2. Review reconstruction and expansion of local non-subdivision streets through the Capital
Improvements Program process, when 50 percent of the improvement’s funding will be paid
for by the Township or its residents through special assessment districts.

C  Support the Township’s Complete Streets Ordinance.
STRATEGIES:
1. Share the Township’s vision and work with transportation and road authorities.

2. Review current policies to identify inconsistencies and impediments to implementing the
Complete Streets ordinance.

3. Conduct planning, regulatory, and physical audits of current street designs as needed and
financially feasible.

4. Coordinate the Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Plan with Safe Routes to School policies and
other Township plans.

D Expand and improve the Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Plan.
STRATEGIES:
1. Continue to implement the requirement for sidewalks as determined necessary.
2. Continue to implement the pedestrian/bicycle pathway system through site plan review.

3. Continue to support the pedestrian/bicycle pathway millage for construction and
maintenance of the Township’s pedestrian/bicycle pathway system.

4. Investigate alternative surfacing materials to reduce the amount of impervious surface
materials used in the construction of the pedestrian/bicycle system.

5. Continue to investigate strategies for safe and efficient travel for bicyclists and pedestrians.

6. Coordinate the Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Plan with parks, schools, preserves, Greenspace
Plan, neighborhoods, and other destinations.



1 2 MASTER PLAN 2017 MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP - MICHIGAN

E  Encourage the use of public transportation.

STRATEGIES:
1. Encourage and promote public transportation service to any new developments and in
conjunction with redevelopment via site plan review.

2. Institute design standards for site plan review to ensure public transportation access to all
segments of the population but particularly those with physical disabilities.

F  Coordinate Meridian Township's transportation planning with regional
planning efforts administered by the Tri-County Regional Planning
Commission and recorded in the 2035 Regional Transportation Plan.

STRATEGIES:
1. Coordinate transportation planning and road improvements for all non-local streets with
the region’s long-range plan.

2. Advocate and promote the Township's needs and interests in transportation
improvements with transportation and road authorities.

y GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

/  Promote efficient and sustainable growth practices

/77 Implement sustainable energy and environmental practices throughout the
/ Township by utilizing the most current best practices.

STRATEGIES:
1. Budget funds to have Township buildings assessed for energy efficiency a minimum of
once every five years.

2. For Meridian Township procurement purposes, when equivalent products or services are
available, preference should be given to the more sustainable services or products.

3. Encourage electric car charging stations.

4. Establish a minimum level of LEED certification or the equivalent for all projects
undertaken by the Township.

5. Establish ordinances providing incentives for development that emphasize redevelopment,
infill development, alternative energy, and building material reuse.

6. Increase the use of alternative transportation modes for commuting and recreation by
encouraging the use of mixed use planned unit developments and implementing the
Greenspace Plan.

7. Explore methods, through ordinances or by providing incentives for existing businesses, to
upgrade their parking lots and landscaping to increase tree cover and shade, to be energy
efficient, and environmentally friendly.

8. Explore incentives for new or redeveloped projects to be LEED certified or equivalent.

9. Work with developers to consider alternative energy use in site plan and construction of
new development.

10.Encourage the use of alternative energy throughout the Township and develop a
coordinated, integrated vision to incorporate renewable energy into the energy mix.



+« EST. 1842 -

To: Transportation Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner
Date: December 1, 2022

Re: 2023 Meeting Schedule

Included in this memorandum is a list of proposed Transportation Commission meeting dates for
2023. Typically, the Transportation Commission meets on the third Thursday every other month at
6 p.m. No special or work session meetings are planned but may be added by the Transportation
Commission during the year if warranted.

2023 MEETING CALENDAR

January 19 - regular meeting
March 16 - regular meeting
May 18 - regular meeting
July 20- regular meeting

September 21 - regular meeting

November 16 - regular meeting

Aresolution is provided for the Transportation Commission to adopt the above meeting schedule.



Transportation Commission Meeting Dates
2023 Meeting Schedule

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Transportation Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 8th day
of December, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., Local Time.
PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Public Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 requires the publication of the meeting
schedule of every municipal board at least once a year; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission desires to announce the time, date, and place of
all regular meetings of the Transportation Commission, pursuant to the provisions of Act 267 of the
Public Act of 1976;

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Transportation Commission to maintain a meeting schedule,
which is the third Thursday of every other month, starting in January.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

1. The Transportation Commission will meet in regular session in the Meridian
Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI, 48864, unless noticed or posted
otherwise, at 6:00 p.m. on the third Thursday of every other month, starting in

January.
2. The specific dates for meetings are as follows:
January 19 - regular meeting
March 16 - regular meeting
May 18 - regular meeting
July 20- regular meeting

September 21 - regular meeting

November 16 - regular meeting



2023 Meeting Schedule
Transportation Commission
Page 2

3. A summary of this resolution stating date, place, and time shall be posted in the Meridian
Municipal Building within ten (10) days after the first regularly scheduled meeting of the year
in accordance with MCL 15.265.

ADOPTED: YEAS:
NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Transportation Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Transportation
Commission held on the 8th day of December 2022.

Steve Vagnozzi, Chair
Meridian Township Transportation Commission



To: Transportation Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner
Date: December 1, 2022
Re: Okemos Safe Routes to School

The Safe Routes to School (SRTS) program is a federal Transportation Alternatives Program funded
by the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act of 2021 (MAP-21). SRTS is used to fund
non-motorized infrastructure improvements around public schools, such as sidewalks, crosswalks,
and bumpouts.

Okemos Schools has applied for a SRTS grant for several non-motorized infrastructure
improvements around Chippewa Middle Shool and Kinewa Elementary School in Kinewa Road.
Since two schools are involved in the application, a total of $440,000 of grant money is programmed
for this application.

A steering committee has been formed to write up the final application and infrastructure
improvements. At this time, the committee is gathering input for the project. Staff is asking the
Transportation Commission to review the Okemos SRTS application and submit any comments they
may have. A condensed presentation that describes the recommended engineering improvements
is included with this memao.



S100HIS aI18Nd @ jooyog o saimoy yes
- g
OWaN0 @ N\

2202 ‘ST 4oquianoN

uesiyain ‘sowaO

|00YOS O“._. S91N0Y 9}es
S|O0YdS

d1|qnd sowa)0




|00Y2S WwoJ) pue 03 3upjiq pue 3upjjem sageinodus
1eyl Sulwwesdoud J40j aJe Sjuedd 24n1dNJISEIJUI-UON =
219 ‘sino

ooyas Jad f
jooy 000°0TS -dwing ‘sy|emssotd ‘syjemapls se yans siuawanoidwi

m:_EEmLMOLn_ JUBWIUOJIAUS  1]INQ  J2A0D  SjUBJZ  3J4NIONJISBUIJU| =
(44IN) uonepuno4 ssauli4 uediyaiin 2y
yum sujiom ‘(10QN) uolreyodsued] jo Juawileda(

uesIyol\l 8yl spun) weisdoud SIYS ple-|edapa) ayl =
(TZ-dVIN) ZTO0T
Jjooyds 4ad 000‘0ZCS 4010y Aunjua) 1T Z @Y1 Ul sSa48044 404 peayy SuInon
2JnjonJisetjuj 9yl Aq pspunj weidoid SaAlleUIR)|Y uollelIodSues |

|e42pay) e S| (S1YS) weiSoud [00ydS 0} S9IN0Y djeS 3y =

JueJo [00YIS 0] S91N0Y 3}eS



s|jooyas
Jeau uonnjjod pue ‘uondwnsuod [an} ‘djesy dnpau
pue Alajes anosdwi eyl saillAllde Jo uoleluswajdwi
pue “uawdojansp ‘SBujuueld Byl dlel|dB) O] .

uolleyiodsuely Jo 3210YD ajes
pue Suijeadde siow e Supjjem pue SuipAdlg ayew 0] ;w_>hm>0 HU@—.O&Q
|ooyds ° °
01 3]2Ad1q pue yjem 03 ‘sa13ijIgesip Yim asoyl Suipnjul
‘Sjooyds apess ul uaJp|iyd 98enodUd pue 3|geud O .

|OOYIS 03 S3IN0Y 3jes jo asodind




s / §as
(1o0Q 123ud) 101USS |AId ST:€E) SaInoY emaddiyy == &
UPNY Ul 3pnjoul 03 yjemssos) [eanty
O V 4;
cccaﬂ.%a m)
!f:.udc& s .
*, _ _ :
\ur S o4 20400 B Y sarseumay B/ oE " soron wemey @ swennay 4 souesein W @

S91N0Y p%m& mc_v__m>> m\smyc_v_\m\sw%fu

‘S}ipne 3upjjem ayl wody
synsas Asewwns a3yl juasaud
Iim  sapils  3uimoljo} YL

‘Aleluswia|l a|ppIN emeury
pue ‘jooyds s|ppiA emaddiy)
Sulpnjoul sjooyss omy Joj auop
sem 1lipne 3upjilem NSIN YL

Hpny Supjjepm



S3|eMmapIs SpIM e
SY|EMBPIS JO SHOB(IDS pue SIapng e

saul| Jed 3uissodd 1noyiyim Ayiadoud Aep ayi1 Sulanp A)|IQISIA pOOD e

|O0YJS 1IX3 01 )|eMIpIS |[ewS e 3utwiy [eusdiS e
saauapisaJ Alljigesip g swodul Jw|

MO| Y1IM UOI3D2UUO0I UO SNJ04 e paads pue auoz |[ooyas Jo 98eudiS e

S1S119A2 pue suayj|em 9SN JO 10| e SUI23S $Y|eMapIS e

410q 404 ysnous apim si a1qo(
duimo|d pue soueuajuiew poow)
[I2M SunjIom g44Y

S)|emssoud a|di3|n|N e
JUSWS2J0JUD MET e
SpJens 3uUISSoJ) e

é|1om 3upjaom si ey



3uluany ajIym

4do1eM 10U Op S3|21YaA Suluani-1ys3iy
9PIS 1Se3 — 31O UO 3|eMSS0JD ON
(AJe1swad ay3 Suoje apis yuou)
Sy|emapls Suissiw sey py 112uuag
(uonyeya8an

‘shemaniup “3°1) A11jIqISIA J00(
°lqoq jo

SOpPIS Yy10q Uo 1uasaid jou y|emapls
S|eusis

UMOPIUNOD SUISSIW DJ. SY|BMSSOU)

é[Jom Supjiom jou si 3eym

sSupJew |emssot)

S)|emapls

JO sjujod swos 1e yJep 00|

ysnoua apim shem|e Jou sy|emapis
SpunoJ3d

|00Y2S JO JJO ||om pajpuey 1ou S| 3|
(op1s

Yinos uo pue pooyJoqysiau 1Som -
sowaQ wouj emaddiyd o1 Sunjjem)
$S0.2 01 SulA4)l sp1y 40) sSdO3S suo ON



92eds |emapis aJow

MO||e 01 XO(Q |e214329|2 934e| SAO|A
SaWli} UMOPIUNOI |eudis ppyY
sdwnq paads

|led} anosduw|

|O0Y3S

S|PPIIA emeury 1e 1y3i| Sulyse|) ppy

S)|emapls JopIM
weJssoud e se 3uissodd 10} waisAs Se|

3u1Ss0J2 yoo|gpIw e ppy

3ulp|ing ay3 Jeau |[ooyas
01 Supjig/3unj|em ale spiy aiaym
sndwed upjows-uou e a1eal) e
suiwwelsgoud
M3U Ul W3Y3] SA|OAU| e
|O0Y3S SIPPIN
emaddiy) Jeau sndwed |[ejua(
e12d 9yl YHIM SUOIIDBUUOD e|A e
SpJens 3uissoJd
JOo juswade|d pue Suiwil puedx3y e
saoe|d
Joulw 1e s3uISS0Jd JO SjuswWwadueyuy e

é¢anoidwi am ued yeymm



Anb3 uonenjeng 1uawasdesu]

D

W

Sunasui8ul 1uawasdeinoduy uolieanpg

G ) 2

SUoNEpUIWWO0ID
suiuuej




SIUBWBdUNOUUE 32IAJSS 21|gnd 1SeIPROI]
pue 221j0d |e20| 8Aj0AU| ‘USiedwied
ay3 Inoge sjuaJed pue sjuapnls

0] SJapuIWal puas pue sadnou sog  SAIS AHIIND

S9UO0Z |00YDS Y1 4O S3|NJ BY]
JO ssaualeme asies 01 uSiedwed e areniu| uoiinjos

|ooyas 01 3upjiq/3urjjem
sjuapnis 03 spJezey asod
S3UO0Z |00YIS UIYIIM Spaads a|d1yaA Jse4 uiasuo)

udiedwe) 3uinliQq 9jeS e 1Iels

slaquiaw Ajlunwiwiod
pue jooyds Suowe sjensia anguysig  SA1S }IIND

S|eli@1ew Jaylo pue ‘syusawadunouue

‘sa|npayas ‘sdew S YS 21eUIWDSSIP

0} B|paW |eID0S puk ‘SanuaA
Jejndod ‘s3aj1n0 elpaw 20| 3sN uolinjos

UMO3 pUNOJe SI0IARYS(

:‘, pue ‘spiezey sainoJ ueliisapad
1 JO ssaualeme Ajlunwiwiod Jo e U.iIaduo)

BIPAIA |B207 YSNOUYL JULIU0D SLYS 3ZdI|gNnd

uoileanp3



d10°so3n012fRs5U0TaJ0 (0101

Jpd 8pindsiayseal-35ds/5a]1}/ACE esIU/5a3(s/A0E BSIYU MMM//:5d111] :(S)adinosay

sjuapnis uijjem spiemoi suejd sy Jualio pue suejd uossa|
1o} winnolun) Alajes uelsapad pliyd VISHN, @Y azijin sda1s }2IND

wn|na1aund jooyds olul Ayajes
uelsapad a1esodiodul djay 03 winjnaLIN) Alajes uelisapad

PI1YD e sey uonesisiuiwpy Arajes ougel] AemysiH jeuonen uonn|os
saul|apind
10 sa|nJ A1ajes d1jjeu] d1Seq JO SJEME JOU aJe 1UBPNIS JoSUNOA Uiasuo)

winjnaang Ayajes Sunjjem

uoleanpy



s19119|smau
puUE $31ISCaM [00YIS BIA S3D[10U SSIUBIBME 1504 {[00YDS a1 Jeau sawoy o} siahly ainquysig  SAD1S 21D

pooyJoqysiau ayl punoJse suoleao| a|qisia Ajlysiy
ur 3upied 3943s-Uo pue ‘syjo-doip a10wal ‘sueliisapad SuipieSas susis |euoileWIOLUI [|BISU uonnjos

|00Y2s Jeau sa1noJ uellisapad Jo ssauaseme AJjunwiwod Jo yoer uiaduo)

S9IN0Y SLYS 2INnpo.iu| 03 s10qySIaN 03 10 yoeay

juowddeduy



‘(e1edid1nued |je ued josred Alajes pue [guuosiad jooyds
‘SjuaJed ‘3)21yaA Jojow 0} du0z uelisapad pue auoz ueliisapad 01 3|21YaA Jolow
woJy Aj30aJIp SIUBPNIS S|UUERYD) SB[DIYDA J0I0W J91Ud pue 1IX3 syuapnis djay
01 S3UBISISSY "du0z Jjo-doup paieudisap ay3 uld|emapls ayi 01 Aj1oa41p syuapnis
3uiseajau pue aj14 8j8uls Suiyoeosdde aq p|NOYS S3|21Y3A JOIOIAl ‘UMOP MOJS

03 D13J843 PUIWAJ 03 SINOY |00Yds Sulnp saysey} 1ey) aSeusis auoz jooyds ajeasy  SA1S H}IIND

/310°0juisaynoajes-apind :0joly

pooyJoqysiau ayj punoJe suolledo| a|qisia Ajysiy
Ul SUSIs |[euoilewlo ul ||eIsu| 'S1YS IN0ge 240w uJes| 0} syualed pue sioqysiau
1o} ,@snoy uado,, ue 1soH ‘syuased Joj Aduaidlye MOJ) d14jRIY PUR SIUBPNIS

10} Ajajes asealou] 0} (syuapnis [9Aa|-1addn aq ued) josied A1ajes Juswa|dw uonnjos

snoJaguep pue paisaduod si sswiy dn-yd1d pue j4o-dodp Jooyds 1e diyjel] Uuladuo)

jodied Aajes

juswasesuy



wod'ulImMm 103014

W02'sM3UB01U0IN0A (030 d

."llll!”.'.”olrl

mm&w m:o

uoI11e20| 3|qISIA e ul udis

Jepeu ||eisu| ‘eale uenisapad
o3jul Suipeay siapaads

Joj syods joy 91207 ‘wesdoud
S.LYS @Y1 01 Way) wJiojul pue
JUBWI2I04UD ME| [EDO| JOBIUOD

1q/¥1em Ajpuanbauy
uaJp|Iyd asaym sa|a1yan
3uipaads 03 suoud sease

ur sugis Jepeds ajgelod |jeisu|

aq sAem|e 3,ued spaens
3UISS0JD puUB JUBWSII0UD ME|
[e20] 943ym seale uj SuIALIp
94BS 92404UD 03 2NJIHIP SI Y

sdais o1nY

uonn|os

uJ23u0)

sug|s Jepey

sjuaJed palsalalul a3e3us

0} 139113|SMau |ooyas ul duljoodied
9SI1BAPY (18410 Ydes Jeau dAl| Oym
S1uapnis pue syuaJed a1eulpi00)

3ujjood.ied
31eUlpJO0d pue 3NPOoJIU|

snoJaguep
pue pa1sa3uod si sawil dn
-)21d pue Jjo-doup jooyds 1e dijel|

sdais @21nD

uoiIN|os

uJa3uo)

guijoodaer

Judwiadeisnoouy



juswadJojua .

wodyed :0j0yd

ME| [B20] Y3IM 918UIPJ00) : pauollels Ajuasind Jou
‘s91N0J Sup||EM pajeuSisap . 2.Je jey) sainod ay) Suoje spiend
2y} uo J1yyeu) paads : 8u1ss042 uBissy ‘Allunwiwod
-yS1y ypm speos Ayjuap) sdajs MNIIND . ay3 ul spsend 3ulssoJd jenpualod
- Jo 1sau81ul By} BuwIRleg  SAS1S }IIND
|00YdS 8y} punoJe :
Ba.IE I3PIM B Ul D1}Jel} MO|S . $21n04 ay3 8uoje speou
01 U0z jo0Yyds 3y} puedxy uolinjos : Jofew uo spJens8 Suissoud alop uolinjos
|[ooyas ay3 :
puno.Je sIaAlp aAISsai88e . |ooyds punoJe s19a.1s Jolew
puediyjesy paads ysiH uiaduo) . 8uIssoJd AYNoigIp BARY SUBPNIS uiaduo)
uoisuedx3 auoz |ooyds ; walsAg paeng Suissou) puedxy

juswiadesnoouy



JapulwaJ e Se 9AIS OS|e ued
$4221}J0 W04} SSUIUIBM |BID1}JO
‘siadedsmau ‘sulis ‘siaAl)
ysnoayl Aym pue uael aq
[[!M 1By} UOI}de 3y} ddUNOUUY
'anss| ay) Jo ssauaseme
Anunwwod ysi|gels3

F10°uedydrwsainolajes (0joyd

woa3sAs

JUsaWIoJUD
3unyied jo el pue sauoz
|[ooyds ui d1yjeuy paads ysiH

sdais pInD

uoIINjos

uJa’uo)

3uned1y anissaidoud

sso204d ay3 ui8aq 01 Juawiiedap
921j0d 8y} ylm 91eulpi00)

suelilsapad

01 p|alA 01 Buljie} s3S11030W DAIBSQO 0}
suelsisapad se pasiN3sip S4821440 Y1m

wesSoud Aodap uenisapad e 21n1isu|

|00Y2Ss Y3 8uipunotins sainou
uo spaads Y31y AJaA e aALIp SISLI0I0N

sd@1s 21N

uolnjos

uiIaduo)

weligoid Aodxaq uelsisapad

Juswaselnodu3



SUOI1eaJd 1SajesS pue palelodsp jsow
9yl 04 3z14d B yHM SIUBPNIS DZIAIJUDIU|
‘say1q/syaedyoeq aa0a|4a4 3sow

931 21e2.2 0] Ul 312dwW0d 03 SUdPNIS
J04 1S91U02 |[00OYyds-ul ue azjuediQ

|ooyas 01 upjiq/3ujjem Jead
9AI103|J2J JeaM 01 Sluapn)s @3esnodu]

dep 8yl ul sisuolow Ag uaas Sulaq jou
S1USPNIS INOGE PAUIBIUOI BJe SJudJied

sda3s }pInD

uoin|os

uJaduo)

1eas an1I9|oy

sinoy ainyedap pue |eaLLe

8upnp jooyds ay3l punoJe suoi1dasialul
pauuewun pue Asng e wWayj uoleis
‘ANlunwiwod 8y} uj sureided Jaulod
|e1rualod Jo 1sa4a3ul 8yl aulwla1a(g

sulelded Jauu0d 1dopy

snoJa3duep
S| suoldasJaiul Asnq 1e 8uissou)

sda3s }21nD

uonn|os

ulazuo)

suieide) Jaui0)

juswiddesnoouy



suollepuawiwioday
dulieauidul




"PapN|oul 8¢ JoU ABW JusWSAOIAWI 3|qepUNI-UON ‘310N

2202 '¢ 1aquisnon
:aleg

MV FIOVYO AS dINVAINd pooma|pues 0] 8AY Wajes maN woly Iq Ybisjey 0} 1Q oelewe |
1@ uoldlewid o} u yieqbeys woly Jq uoidweybulg

IN N pPY 81qoQ 0} I 8)WasoA
u7 |inbuor 0} 1q aBpuunoaIg

PY %8810 peyo0lD pue Jq AembBuiwwsH

g uoydweyBuig o3 Jq pooms|pues wol) Bulpjag

1Q pooms|pues 0} Wajes MaN e |d ueacuoq o1 Buipjag
1@ Moeiewe] pue py SOWsHO JO Uonoasial]|

aAy afejliaH pue py SoWwayQ Jo Uooasiail)|

pue|s| UeIpay i€ aAjeuIR)Y

subis g4y ¢ snljeusaly

SUBIS %1emssoID 19a.)S-U| [ | anljeulally

looyos a|ppiN emaddiyd Jo 1se3 py emeuly|

pue|s| uelpal :Z aAleuIR)|Y

SUBIS ¥jemssolD 19a11S-U| || dAljeuI)Y

Py BMEBUIY PUE PY SOWSMO J& UoIoasialy|

Py SOWSXO J0 188\ PY Nauusg

S133HS 4O X3ANI
SONIMVYIA IddONOD
N ‘SONTIO
STOOHOS HTAAIN VMYNDI ANV VMHddIHD
SAHIN HINLOMILSVIANI
"TOOHOS OL SHLNOY dAVS

© ~
- -

AL1SY3A

0
24

. O~ o
s2 g3

~ OO T 0O~ o




o1 ‘09 ochil Z20Z/EILL SLNIWINONAWI 03SOdONd SILONIA ¥HId
FYNLONYLSVYHANI ONILSIX3 S3LON3IA 3NT8
Y3IGWNN 3OVd ‘31va MIINTY ‘A8 3IMIIATY ‘A8 NMvyad 3Ivos 31v0 A4IQOW f
SAHNLYIH ONY SI1OVLISE0 SILON3A NIFHD
1NVINdIWOD VAV 38 1TVHS SdWVY X1vYM3AIS pladd e ¥
PY SOWSYO 4O 1SN PY Bauusg
AVIDHUIWNOD
ONINNVd
ml\ /Iﬁ—
-/ \.ll|_

D

\lemepiS

}-G Jo uopoeg
Bunosuuo) ppy




z 'L 09 001} 220ZSILL SLNIW3AONDIWI 3SOdONd SILONIA MNId
JUNLONYLSVH NI ONILSIX3 SILONIA 3n18

Y3GWNN 39Vd | ‘FLVAMIIATY | ‘A8 AIMIINIY ‘A9 NMVY¥Q 37v0S 31VQ AJIGOW

S34NLY34 ONY ST1OVISEO SILONIA N3IYD
Py EMBUIY PUB Py SOWaNO }e Uol}oasialu| LNVITdNOD YAV 38 TIVHS SdivY X 1vMm3aIs N

J .

Uied esn peseys
14-01 81eal) 0} ~
N[emapIS UspIpA

_E & sw)
|

aN3931

pPH sowaNO

Py EMeury

Uied osM paseys
Y-0L 8eal) o) s
Y[BMBPIS USPIAA

a]f




€ oL 09 0oLl zzoeILL SINIW3AOHAWI 3S0d0Yd S3LONIA MNId e
FYNLONYLSYANI ONILSIXT STLONIA 3N78 -
¥3BWNNTOVA | 'ELVAMIAIY | A8 0IMINIY ‘A8 NMVNQ ERVe 31va A4I00W *
- S3UNLYIH ANV ST1OVLSE0 STLONIA NIIHD 1
sub|S 3lemss01D 19811S-U) | 8AlBUILYY '[00Y0S BMaddIYD 18 UG BMBUIY|  InvITdWOD VO 38 TIVHS Sdva Svmadis Z ozmpm» +
subis

¥ 1oai1s-ul Ed

H-0l ®leal] 0O} 1 : o

a ppy @

J[eMSPIS USPIAA v
l

i == - —
Py BMBUIN |
— 5

=
7 g Ve
2
Y

TO0OHOS r
31aain
VM3ddIHO




14 ‘01 09 0oL} Z2OT/E/LL S1IN3IW3AOUdWI A3S0d0YUd STLON3A MNId N
FANLONYLSYHANI ONILSIXT STLONIC 3n78 -
Y38WNN 39vd ‘3Llvd MIIN3Y ‘A9 Q3IMIINZY A8 NMVYa ERl/el] 31va AJIQOW H
S3UNLY3d ANY STTOVLSE0 STLONIA NIFNO
pue|s| UBIpaN PPY :Z aAlRBLISYY ‘[ooyos emaddiyo je 1qg EMBUIY|  INVITGWOD vaY 38 TIVHS SdNVH TYM3aIs ol_,maﬁ...
|
m
, yled asn p=aleys pug|si uelpswl Uhq_
, -0l |jeal) 0} Cm_bwmbwauc_ \MJ |
SEMBPIS USPI |\ PPy ¥ |
]l —T ==

Py BMBUIY

1

TO0OHOS
370aIn
VM3ddIHO




S oL 0O 00L:L 2T/ L SLNIW3NOYJWI 03SOd0Ud SILON3A M¥NId
FANLONYLSVHANI ONILSIX3 S3LONIT 3N18

YIGANN 3OV | ‘3LvAMIIATY | ‘A9 A3M3IINIY ‘A8 NMVYQ 3voS 31VQ AIQOW

$38NLY34 ONV S310VLSBO SILONIA NIFFHO
|O0OYOS SIPPIN N\SOQQ_C_O 1O ISB3 pY eMeUy INVIdINOD YQV 38 TTIVHS SdAVY 3 1vM3als N

anN3931

pY EMBUIY

\\mﬂma as( paleys o

W-0l ®8jeal) 0}
HIEMBPIS USPIAA

ONIYvVd




TOOHOS F1AdIN YAYNIM

9 ‘oL 09 0044 Z20zE/LL SLNIW3AOHINI 03SOdONHd STLONIA MNId “ m
FYNLONYLSVHANI ONILSIX3 S3LONIA 3N18 -
YIGWNN 39Vd ‘J1va MINTY ‘A8 QIMIINIY ‘A9 NMvYa 37v0s 31va A4100W ] s+
SIUNLYIH ANY STTOVISFO SILON3A NIZHD = _h L
SubIS yemsso1D 19211S-U| PPY | SAIJBUIS)Y ‘|00U9S BMBUIY JB JQ BMEUIY |  LNVITdWOD vaV 38 1IVHS SNV Y1vm3als Z o.ﬂomﬂ.v
—{y
Q
g
2
2
3
= |[SuUbBlIs y[emssolo 1y
3 =
w ¥
93lJjs-Ul ppy 4
L \\ E @
y 1
— = £ =
PY BMEBUIY Nm,\
P
o




L oL ‘09 0011 z20TerLL SINIW3AOYJWI A3SOdO¥d SILONIA MNId
JYNLONYLSVY NI ONILSIXT SILONIA 3N18

YIBANN 3OVd | ‘FLVAMIIAZY | ‘AS AIMIINTY ‘A8 NMvyQa A0S 31vQ A4I00W

- SIWNLVIH ANV STTOVISEO SILONIA NIZHD
g48Y PPY ¢ aAllEUIBYY '|00YDS BMEBUIY 1B IQ BMBUNY LNVITdWOD YaY 38 TTVHS SdWva X1vm3ais N
n

anN3o31

Aepn Buweyd

Y subis

B QAL || g gzpov E g

PY EMBUDY

TO0OHOS 31AdliN VAMYNIM




8 L P9 00k} zzoTesht SLNIW3NAOYdWI A3S0d0dd S3LON3A MNId
: 3UNLONYLSVHANI ONILSIX3 S3LONIA 3N18

HYIBANN 39Yd | ‘ILvOMIIATY | ‘A8 QIMIINTY ‘A8 NMVHd ERNfoR) 31va Adigow

S3UNLYVIL ONY $310VISE0 SILONIA NIIYO
pug(s| Ueipa|\ ppY '€ 2AlleUld)|Y |00UDS EMBUIY JB J(] BMBUIM |  LNVITNOD VOV 38 TIVHS SdAvY XTvMm3aIS Z

-4
©

pue|s| uelipaw
mN uerysapad-ul
) ppy

Kepp Busueyd

pY emeury

TOOHOS I1AAIN YAMYNIM




6

‘oL

09

octL:t

ceoe/tL

Y3IBANN 39Vd | 3LYAMIIATY | A8 GIMIINIY

‘A8 NMYYa

ERlfel]

31vQ A41I00W

|O0YOS SIPPIN BMEUPY JO JSET] Py EMEUIY

SLNIWINOUINI 03SOdO¥d SILON3A ¥NId
FUNLONYLSVYHANI ONILSIX3 S3LONIA 3N18
SIUNLVIH NV SI1OVLISEO SILON3A NIFHD
LNVITdWOD YAV 38 1IVHS SdWVY XTvM3AIS

anN3o31

s

AlemepIS
}-G Jo uonoes
Bunosuuo) ppy

O

1q abpuunpig

74

£

=

P EMBUIY

=

£

Uled 8sn paseus,”

H¥-0l |jeal) 0}
HIEMBPIS USPIAA

B4

JOOHOS :




0 oL 09 0041 cooe/t L

Y3GWNN 3OVd | FLVAMIIAIY ‘AB A3IM3IINIY ‘A9 NMVYQ

37vas 31vQ AJIQOW

subis »|emssol) 199.S-U| PPY | SARBUISYY '91qoq 4O 1SeM “I(] BMEUIY

SLNIW3NO¥DWI 03S0d0¥d SILON3A XNId
3YNLONYLSVYHANI ONILSIX3 S3LON3A 3NT8

S3UNLVY34 ANV S370VLIS30 S3LON3A NIFHD
1NVITdINOD YAV 38 1IVHS SdNVY XTVM3AIS

L

3 ®
-
i+
4
+

PY emeury

Uled asn paieys
Y-0L 918D 0}
3|EMBPIS USPIAA

\

Py 2lqog

4

vl

ubis yjemssolo

199.418-Ul

G2 _~ PPV

ONIM¥vd




L ‘01 09 00L:L Z20TE/L L SLNIW3NOHdWI A3SOdOdd SILON3A XNId ®
FYNLONYLSYYHANI ONILSIX3 STLONIA 3N18 -

H38WNN 39Vd | FLIVAMIIATY | A8 QIMIINTY ‘A9 NMvYa 3Ivos 31va A41Q0W s +
- N ; S3UNLYVI4 ANV S3710V1ISdO S3LON3A NIFYD 4 &

mlmm UU( N m>_u.mc.._m=< m_QOD %O Fm®>> a_D m>>mc_¥ LNVITdWOD YAV 38 TIVHS SdWVY X1VM3AIS Z n_zmomjtv

~

Vo, Y

s
1/

Py 2o

N\

Py emeury

n subis

¥ + 949y ppv

Uied 8s paieys
W01 ®jeal) 0}
AEMSDPIS USPIAA

7

ONIMYVd




ci oL 09 004t Z2oUE/L L

Y3GWNN 3OVd | ‘3LVAMIIAIY ‘A8 AIMIINIY ‘A9 NMvyd 31vaS 31vQ AdIQOW

PUB|S| UBIP3IN PPY (€ SAIIBUISYY ‘9190 40 1SeM "I emeulY|

SLN3W3AO¥dWI d3S0OdO¥d S3LONIA ¥NIid
FUNLONYLSVYHANI ONILSIX3 S3LON3T 3N18

S3UNLYIH ANV S3TOVLISE0 S3LON3A NIFHD
LNVITdWOD YAV 38 TIVHS SdWvY M1vM3aIs

Z aN3931

1

Py emeury

It

IF

Uied osM paleys
H-01 8jeal)d 0}
AIEMSPIS UBSPIA

7

py 2q0@

/]

N\

pue|s| uelpaw
uelysapad-ul

PPY

|5/

ONIM¥vd




€l

oL

09

ockb ccoT/e/bL

YIGWNN 3OVd | 3LVYAMIIAIY

‘A9 G3IMAINIY

‘Ad NMV¥a

37v3S 31Va A4IQOW

PY YoKeH pue py 21qoQ JO UoIoasIau|

SLNIW3NOUdWI 3S0Od0Odd SILON3A MNId
3YNLONYLSVHANI ONILSIX3 SILON3A 3N18

S3UNLYI4 ONV S3T0VISTO S3LONIA NIFHD
1NVITdWOD YAV 38 TIVHS SdNVY XIvM3aIS

HL
18

®
-
F
1
+

an2931

: 112 91900
e o

Py #aeg

i puwieH

i
M s

yled asn paleys
. 401 21BRID O]

H[EMBPIS UBPIN




143 oL g} (o] 4% zeocres/Lt S1IN3W3INOUdWI A3SOdO¥d SILONIA MNId
3YNLONHLSVHANI ONILSIXS SFLONTA 3N18
¥IEWNN 3OV | '3LVAMIAIY | AS IMIIATY 'AG NMVYQ 308 31v0 A4IG0W
S3HNLVIS ONY ST1OVISEO SILONIA NIFHD
IAY mmm:;m_n_ pue py sowa)Q JO Uoljossialu| LNVITdINOD YAV 38 1IVHS SdWY X TvM3als N —
F \
; —%
— / s |
1q :mi__u_.. qnio \: .
T/
H [emMapiS
Y-G Jo uonoes
Bunosuuo) ppy

Yled asn paleys
¥-01 @1ea1] 0}
3[EMSPIS USPIAA

L

g wES BN

[SYERRETTH)

o &

Ay ebejuop

F\‘_

oAy abepion

J[EMapIS
H-G jo Uoiodsg
Bunosuuo) ppy




st oL 09 ochit z20TL SLNZWIAOYINI 03SOJO¥d SILONIA ¥NId ®
JUNLONYLSVHNI ONILSIXT S3LONIA 3N18 -
YIGNNN 3OV | ‘3LVOMIATY | ‘AB AIMIINTY 'AQ NMVYa EV] 31v0 A4I00W +
S3MNLVIS NV ST1OVISEO SILONIA NIFHD £
dd Yoelewe | pue py sowa3Q JO uoljoastalu| LNVITAINOD YAV 38 1IVHS SdvY M1vm3als N a.v
'1g suaoispjel4 0}
“SHLvd 35N GIMVHS

g yamewe L

d

Jonunny

1 dorlewe | wol)

Ree———

B>
Iy

IBMBPIS UBPIV
Jg yaeiewe) & ~
S g oo =
=]
2 Yied asn paleys
W-0l 91ea1d o
| 0} %{[eM3pIS UBPIAA

FY SeuIaNg

ONIMYHYd

ONNYYd




9t oL 0’9 ocLik ZZ0z/e/L) SLNIW3AOHdWI 3SOd0dd STLON3A MNId
FUNLONYLSYHANI ONILSIX3 S3LON3A 3n18

Y3BWNN 3OVd | :31VAMIINIY ‘A8 QIVM3INTY ‘A9 NMvYa ERl 7ol 31va Adlaow

S38NLVY3d ANV S370VIS80 S31L0N3A N33¥D

d pooma|pueg 0} Wajeg MaN 1B |4 ueaouo( 0} mc__u_mm LNVITdWOO YaV 38 1IVHS SdWVH 3 Ivm3aIs N

+r+I @8

anN3oal

7

iet UtAoung

any woS ¥ON

oAy ebejuoy

|
|
|

SCMBIFUES

\ar

10 Buippg

Bujpjol
| 12 Bujpreg 12 bupieg




Ll

oL

09

e

2oL/l

Y3GWNN 3OVd

‘3LVAMIIAIY ‘A8 A3IM3INFY

‘A8 NMVYQa

37v0S

31Va A4IQ0W

Jg uoydweybuig o} 1q pooms|pues woJj Buipjeg

SLN3W3NO¥dWI A3SOdO¥d S3LONIA XNId
FUNLONHLSVHANI ONILSIX3 STLON3A 3N18

SIUNLYI 4 GNY S3710VLISE0 S3LONIA NIFHD
LINVINdWOD YAV 38 1IVHS SdNvY Xvm3adls

e 4

Aoy

|

g usiduaeyfug

Jy”

1g edueylng

¢ H
z 2
g &
i b
z 8
> o
i ?
12 Bujpeg 10 Bupeg
|

:




81

oL

09

ock:t

cToT/e/ Lt

Y39WNN 3OVd

3LvaMIIATY

‘A8 GIMIINTY

‘A8 NMvHa

3vas

3ALYQ AJIQOW

pY 881D payoot pue iq AembulwiueH

SLNIW3NOY¥dINI A3SOdO¥d S3LON3A XNId
JHNLONYLSYHANI ONILSIX3 S3LON3A 3N18

S3HNLYI4 ANV S310VLISE0 SILON3A NIFHD
L1NVITdWOD YAV 38 TIVHS SdWVY X1vM3aIs

+H+1®

g

HIBMSDIS Y-
40 Uondss ppy

Aep uopayy

Neus




513

o1 09 ochl 220e/eL SLNIW3AOY¥dINI G3SOJONd STLONIA HNid
3YNLONHLSVHANI ONILSIXS SILONIA 3n718
YIGWNN 3OVd | :3LVOMIAIY | ‘AG 0IMIINTY A8 NMVYQ 308 31v0 A4I00W
S3UNLYIS ANV S310VISE0 S3LONIA NIFUD
uT __DUCO M o1.g ODUCC Moalg LNVITdINOD YAV 38 TIVHS SdivY X IvM3aIS
) =8 D
b
.
b
s
i
&
&
1
[T
=
u7 poomApeys

Aonaua

J[emepis

3




0C

oL

29

0chh

czouUesLL

YIGWNN FOVd

ALVAMIIAZY

‘A8 A3IMIINTY

‘A8 NMvya

31v0s

31V0 A4IQ0W

Py !qoQ 0} Jg SHWSSOA

SLN3W3NO¥dWI 3SOdO¥d S3LON3A MNId
FANLONYLSVHANI ONILSIXE SILONIA 3N18

SIUNLYI4 ANV S310VISTO S3LON3A NIFHD
1NVIIdWOD vaV 38 1IVHS SdNVY XIvAM3aIS

+-+0010

anN393

LS

=

Py #1920

[(NENE]

e

) MAA L

/\

W=

/
Alemaplis Y-G
JO UOROSS ppY




¥4 oL e lo) 0cL:L ZcoT/e/ L SLNIW3NOYdWI A3SOdOHd SILONIA M¥NId
FUNLONYLSVYH NI ONILSIX3 SILON3A 3N18

Y3IGWNN 3OVd | ‘3LVYAMIIAIY ‘A8 Q3M3IINIY ‘A8 NMvya 37v0Ss 31va AdIGOW

S3HNLYI4 ONV S310OVISA0 SILONIA NITHD .
g >M>>DC__..CC._®I puUE pY M@3lD payooID LNVITdINOD YV 38 TIVHS SdNvY Y1vm3als N -

30 AumBunsap

J[BMSPIS U-G
0 UondeS ppy

A

/
A |eMapIS H-G
0 Uond8s ppy

| 3 =

J[emapiS

4-G Jo Uondes /A
Bunosuuo) ppy
%

U YPRID payaar)

7

IO FNUBSCA

temopis (ff |1
1-G JO Uol08S _

Bunosuuo) ppy
N




44

oL

09

ochit

CTOT/E/ L)

YIGWNN 39Vd

31vAMIIATY

‘A8 Q3IM3IN3Y

‘A8 NMYYQ

ERlzel)

31va AJIGOW

Jg uossewi) o} u yegbeys wody 1q uoydweybuig

SLNIW3INO¥dWI A3SOdO¥d S3LON3A XNId
JYNLONYLSYHANI ONILSIX3 STLONIA 3N18

S3UNLYIH ANV ST1OVISEO S3LON3AQ NIFHD
LINVITdWOD YAV 38 TIVHS SdAvY MTvM3AIS

aN3931

L

A
)
5
g
g
2

i
[
=4
[}
8

UM R[S

e




€C

‘oL

09

ocL:L

ZcoT/es kb

Y38WNN 39Vd

-3LVA M3INTY

‘A8 GIMIAINTY

‘A8 NMVY¥a

ERlfel)

31va AJIGOW

0O0MB3|PUES 0} 9AY WS MaN Wodj 1g ybisjey o) iqg Moelewe |

SLNIWIAOYWI O3S0dO¥d SILONIA MNId
JYNLONYLSVYANI ONILSIX3 STLON3A 3NT8

S38NLV34 ANY S370V1S80 S31LON3A N33O
LNVITdWOD vaV 38 1TVHS SJdAVY XIvM3aIs

aN3931

++-+1@1

iQ yoerewe |

1Q BN HPORS

1 yesewe)

[]

I RELILIETY

\
J|EMSPIS Y-G

40 Uonwss ppy




"HodaJ uollde [|n} 3yl ojul pajesodiodul
S}insaJ pue pala|dwod SASAINS 19D «

‘ul19sW 1se|
B 10} 8Say1 3zI|eul} pue 3SIA3J pue pajuasaid
SUOIIEPUBWIWO0I3I U0 YJeqpad) 199

sda1s IxaN



- EST.1842 -

MERIDIAN ¢

TOWNSHIPAY‘/

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Transportation Commission
Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner
December 1, 2022

2022 Project Review

The following is a list of projects that the Transportation Commission worked on or completed in

2022.

1.

Thanks to the Transportation Commission’s comments, MDOT added extra pathway user
safety objects on the Grand River project.

The Traffic Impact Study Ordinance update was approved by the Township Board after it
was reviewed and commented on by the Transportation Commission.

The Transportation Commission applied to the Bike League of America for the Bicycle
Friendly Community program.

In July, CATA gave their annual presentation to the Transportation Commission. Based on
the Transportation Commission’s comments, CATA is looking to update the Redi-Ride
stops by closing the stop at the Aquatic Park on Abbot Road and moving it to the new
McLaren hospital.

In September, the ICRD gave a presentation to the TC regarding the Lake Lansing Road
Non-motorized Improvement project scheduled next year. Based on the comments from
the TC, the ICRD amended their concept plan to add a non-motorized connection.

The TC is scheduled to review the transportation related goals and objectives for the

Township’s Master Plan update.



